

Verge Gamotan

20 Mancono Street La Paloma
Subd, Brgy Tisa
Cebu City, Philippines

M +63.906.408.6216
T +63.032.414.1258
Skype. verge.gamotan

verge.gamotan@gmail.com
www.vergegamotan.com

Profile

Entrepreneur. Consultant. Web Enthusiast. Extensive experience of both print and web design. Developed brand and corporate identities, websites, advertisements, annual reports and sales collateral for clients in retail, professional services, high-tech and fashion industries with 10 years of practical software applications, web development and business process optimization. Effective Team Player – known of creativity, flexibility and keen observation to details.

Experience

Senior IT Manager, Creatives & Design

Noble Manhattan Coaching Ltd, United Kingdom - 2011 – present

Handles server management, web development, design and creative, online magazine and info-tech business process optimization.

Co Founder, Synergybite PH Co, Cebu, March 2013 - present

Business Consultant, Dolce Casa, JGC Dolce, Inc. Cebu – April 2013 - present

Business Consultant, Vienna Italian Restaurant, Cebu – June 2013 - present

Managing Partner, Lupad Travel PH Co, Cebu - February 2014 - present

Dive Master, Neptune Diving Adventure, Cebu, November 2013 – present

Webmaster & Graphic Designer, Renegade Agent Marketing LLC, USA, 2010

Associate Trainer, Microsoft Corporation, Cebu, April 2008 - April 2013

Senior Tech Specialist, Convergys Corporation, Cebu, 2007 - 2008

Systems Design Specialist, Aboitiz Corporate Office, Cebu, 2004-2008

Private Academic Tutor, Excel School of Learning, March 2001 - July 2004

Education

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, University of the Philippines – 2004-2008

Skills

Branding and Identity, Website design, User-Interface & Design, CSS, HTML, Photoshop, photo and digital composite, management and training, customer service, technical support.

+ Branding and Identity, Website design, User-Interface & Design, CSS, HTML, Photoshop, photo and digital composite, management and training, customer service, technical support.

+ 6 years of experience on fashion photography & creative design

+ Effective Team Player – known of creativity, flexibility and keen observation to details.

+ Played a key role in guiding the company's marketing strategy and overall direction, which lead to its significant market share and successful buyout.

+ Created a marketing platform for promoting the business that became an industry standard. Devised methods aimed at user retention and increasing customer transactions that increased company's bottom line dramatically.

+ Project, team and risk management skills